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MEMORANDUM FOR COMMAND TEAMS AND SHARP PROFESSIONALS 

SUBJECT: Sexual Assault Awareness and Prevention Month - April 2024 

1. The Army's 2024 Sexual Assault Awareness and Prevention Month (SAAPM) theme 
is "Change Through Unity: Empower. Protect. Prevent." This theme emphasizes unity in 
the fight against sexual assault; promotion of respect and empowerment for all; and the 
role of the Army Team members in creating healthy climates while reinforcing their 
responsibility to act to prevent sexual assault and sexual harassment.

2. It is our responsibility as professionals to fulfill the Army's priorities of readiness and 
care for our Soldiers and their Families by encouraging members to create a positive 
culture and a healthy command climate that's based on dignity and respect and free 
from harmful behaviors through competent, compassionate, and confidential care.

3. Building this positive culture starts with you. We must be committed to ensuring that 
every Soldier, Army civilian and family member is able to reach their full potential without 
being subjected to the indignities of these crimes.

4. The Directorate of Prevention, Resilience and Readiness developed SAAPM 
materials and a microsite (https://www.armyresilience.army.mil/SAAPM-2024)
for your use in planning local SAAPM events. The awareness materials are now 
available on the Products on Demand website
https://marcomcentral.app.pti.com/Ironmark/ARDMaterials/login.aspx?company_id=24509. As 
we near the commemoration, we'll ask that you send us information on what you and 
your command teams have scheduled at your installations.

5. Thank you for all that you do in support of the Army SHARP Program.
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